David P. Ainsworth, P.E.
P.O. Box 597, Buckner, MO 64016
Cell Phone: 816-682-2093
Email: dainsworth@chelepis.com

October 16, 2018

Mr. Duane Hatton

Gary’s Foundations

1207 S. Powell Rd.
Independence, MO 64057

Re: Property @

1309 NE Goshen Dr.

Lee’s Summit, MO
Dear Mr. Hatton:
On October 15, 2018, | inspected the subgrade, forming and reinforcement for the foundation
footing to be poured for the house at the above referenced property. Probes of the subgrade
with a pocket penetrometer indicate soil bearing capacities to be generally uniform and well in
excess of the required 2,000 psf. | recommend using a standard 8” x 16” footing with 2 @ #4
bars continuous.
The forming and reinforcement were in place and had been installed properly. The footings are

approved for concrete placement.

Cordially

Jod¥ Bzl

David P. Ainsworth, P.E.




